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Dear Zachariah,

Thank you for the generous amount of time you gave me in our phone conversation earlier today to describe to you Senator Saland's official
misconduct as a long-standing member of the Senate Judiciary Committee -- a membership NOT reflected on the "Bio" of his Senate website. I
will try to send you an e-mail summary tomorrow. Meantime, do alert Neil to our public interest lawsuit on the judicial compensation issue, in
which Saland, as a Senate Judiciary Committee member, holding a leadership position as Vice Chair of the Senate Majority Conference, is a
culpable defendant. Hopefully, Neil will join you in reading the verified complaint, posted on our website, www.judgewatch.org (accessible via
top panel "Latest News"), which comprehensively summarizes the situation -- and at para 126 quotes a March 14, 2012 AP article quoting
Saland as purporting to be unaware of any "issue" with respect to the judicial pay raises that were to take effect on April 1, 2012.

Meantime, attached is the Executive Summary to our October 27, 2011 Opposition Report, as well as our press release about the lawsuit,
commenced on March 30, 2012.

Elena Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
cell: 646-220-7987

----- Original Message---—-—

From: cm@neildicario.com [mailto:cm@neildicarlo.com]
Sent: Wednesday, June 20, 2012 01:56 PM

To: elena@judgewatch.org

Subject: contact info

<

Good speaking with you Mrs. Sassower. Look forward to the info about Saland.
Very Respectfully,

Zachariah A. Chichester

Campaign Manager

518-364-0763

http://neildicarlo.com
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